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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Fout House is an ell shaped, two-and-a-half story, cross gable roofed,
frame house which faces south from the north side of Route 80, in the west
part of Kemptown.

It is a private single ownership residence which is detached from any adjoining
residences, but is related to a frame two story summer kitchen, one story frame
smoke house and one-and-a-half story frame barn with shed.

The main facade of the residence is five bays wide. The main entrance door,
which is fronted by a two step frame porch with decorative wood railing and
turned rail lattice work, occupies the third bay. The door is framed by a

two window transom overhead and single window on either side. Four arched 1/1
windows with architrave trim and louvered shutters occupy the remaining four
bays. Five identical 1/1 windows occupy the second floor level behind a
highly decorative railing which surrounds the deck of the front porch. The
roof is joined by a plain boxed cornice with return and has twin front gables
which each contain 1/1 gothic windows. Two end brick chimneys straddle the
side gables. The house is built on a low stone foundation.

The west end of the main block is six bays in width; a side entrance occupies
the fourth bay with a three step entrance, partially glass enclosed porch with
turned railing lattice work. Five 1/1 sash windows with louvered shutters
occupy the rest of the first level, and six identical windows complete the
second level. A small gable with gothic window in the northwest segment
compliments the gable of the front roof with two small 2/2 windows in the
southwest corner.

The rear portion of the west extension of the house is two bays wide with

one small modern window on the first level in the northwest corner. One 2/2

window with louver shutters is located just east of the center of the second

level. Two small 2/2 windows are situated in the gable which is completed by
a boxed cornice with return. An inside brick chimney straddles the gable to

the north side of the building.

The rear portion of the front section of the house is three bays wide with the
first two bays on both the first and second levels being occupied by two 2/2
windows with louvered shutters, identical to the south and west sides. A

two story open porch which extends along the east side of the west extension
of the house occupies the third bay on the first and second levels.

The east side of the western rear extension of the house is four bays wide.

The first three bays on the first and second levels are occupied by a two story
open porch with railing. A four panel entrance door is located in the second
bay on each floor. Two 2/2 windows with louvered shutters occupy the first and
third bays on each side of the doors on both levels. The fourth bay on each
level is occupied by an enclosed storage area with small door on the south

side off of the porch and a small 2/2 window on the east side.
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SPECIFIC DATES 1880
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Fout House is a prime example of late Victorian architecture located in a

town which flourished during ther period 1885-1910. The house was built soon
after April 1881 when Otho T. Fout purchased the land for $650 from William and
Sarah A. Blaze.l In addition to his practice, which he pursued in the southeast
first floor front room in the house, Dr. Fout owned a dry goods store across
Route 80 and west of the Lewis Cabinet shop. Several servants ran the household
and lived over the winter and summer kitchens. Cooking was done for the Fout
family in the summer kitchen until at least 1910 and the food was carried under
a canvas awning which extended from the kitchen to the main house. Dr. Fout was
a strong advocate against prohibition, and although liquor was banned from the
town, he sold it from a booth on his farm outside town. Some of the original
furnishings remain in the house, including the parlor chandelier, a bed, and
carpets. Much of the remaining furnishings were purchased for a Damascus
funeral home. Inside the west part of the barn is written on the wall

"M. Poole carpenter 1886" although nothing is known about this man or his work.

1 Frederick County Land Records, Liber AF3, Folio 521.
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Fout House

Description, cont.

The east side of the front section of the house is two bays wide with two 2/2
windows with louvered shutters on the first two levels. Two small 2/2 windows
occupy the gable of the roof which is finished by a boxed cornice with return.
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Otho Fout House

Kemptown Survey District Survey No. F-7-41
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Contimed)

at least sane period of time in the mid-19th century, the log building

‘apparently housed the post office, according to Miss Maxine Browning, a local

historian. One of the two doars opened to the shop and the other to the post
office.

Otho Fout House (F-7-107), 12444 Fingerboard Road: The most elaborate example

of the Queen Anne style in Kemptown, the Fout House was built about 1881. His
son Raymond was the local physician in the late 19th century, with his office
in the house and his residence at 12526 Fingerboard. At least two subsequent
local doctors, Sellman and Kuhlman, also had their medical office at the Fout
House. The building has a five-bay facade with double cross gables, a
frequently seen featuire of houses in the southeastern Urbana Region. The
exterior is german siding and the roof is standing seam metal. The most
distinctive feature of the house is the elaborate one-story porch on the sauth
elevation. Turned spindle friezes extend between the sguare posts and the flat
roof of the porch is edged with a scroll-sawn balustrade punctuated by
finial-topped posts. The balustrade amrves at the ends to meet the wall of the
house. At the rear of the house is a small group of damestic outhuildings
erected at the same time as the dwelling. A small frame barn with a corrugated
metal roof and a central metal ventilator has german siding and an overhanging
hay loft with louvred arched vents. A2An ogee bargeboard is repeated an the
adjacent frame carriage house, also with german siding and a louvred arched
vent above the double swing doors. Near the hause are a two-story frame summer
kitchen with german siding, an interior end chimney and a corrugated metal roof
and a one-story frame meathouse with the same exterior materials and an
exterded gable roof over the door on the south elevation.

John T. Lewis House (F-7-10), 12448 Fingerboard: The 1-1/2 story log dwelling
may have been built about 1840 by John T. Lewis. It has german and
weatherboard siding and a camposition roof with a shed dormer added late in the
19th century. A one-story porch extends across the south elevation. The first
story has three bays with replacement modern sash. A one-story shed addition
is on the west gable erd. According to the 1989 local history bocklet
published by the Providence Methodist Church, this house was the site of a
visit by Abraham Lincoln during the Civil War. Li_ncoln was allegedly evacuated
from Washington when a raid was threatened and his party stopped along the road
to water their horses in the village trough which stood in front of the house.
lewis invited Lincoln to dine amd eventually to stay overnight, offers which
were accepted. Although no verification of the story has been discovered, the
story has been a long-standing family tradition among the descendants of John
T. ILewis and the chair and bed used by Lincoln were retained by members of the
family no longer living in Frederick County.

William Lewis House, 12449 Fingerboard: located on the south side of
Fingerboard across the road fram the John T. lLewis House is the two-story Queen
Anne house kuilt about 1878-1880 by William T. Lewis. It has the double cross
gable  feature cammon to many houses in the Urbana Region and to the Kemptown
Survey District. The corner property has two additional gables on the east
end, facing Kemptown Church Road and the Boyer House at 12501 Fingerboard, a
virtual duplicate of the Lewis House in design. The Lewis House has a central
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Otho Fout House
C.0. Titus Atlas, 1878
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